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Docket Nos. 50-277-
50-278

Philadelphia Electric Company
ATTN: Mr. S. L. Daltroff

Vice President
Electric Production

2301 Market Street
Philadelphia, PA 19101

Dear Mr. Daltroff:

It has been brought to our attention that CAS attendants at Peach Bottom may
have been assigned additional operational duties to the extent that the per-
formance of their primary function may be adversely affected. We request that
you evaluate the duties assigned to the CAS attendants in conjunction with the
requirements of 10 CFR 73.55(e) and provide your evaluation to this office, in
writing, within thirty (30) days.

Upon completion of our review of your evaluation and subsequent inspection, as
necessary, we will contat.t you.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

Crisinal Sisned BY8

Richard W. Starostecki, Director
Division of Project and Resident

Programs

cc:
R. S. Fleischmann, Station Superintendent
Troy B. Conner, Jr. . Esquire
Eugene J. Bradley, Esquire, Assistant General Counsel
Raymond J. Hovis, Esquire
Michael J. Scibinico, II, Assistant Attorney General
Public Document Room (PDR)
Local Public Document Room (LPDR)
Nuclear Safety Information Center (NSIC)
NRC Resident Inspector
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
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